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Sec/ Date: 01/07/2022

To, To,

The Executive Director, Corporate Communications

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

P J Towers, Dalal Street, Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G Block

Mumbai. Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

Tel No: (022) 22721234 Mumbai - 400 051 Tel No: (022) 26598148

Fax No: (022) 22721278/22722039 Fax No: (022) 26598120

Stock Code: 530363 Stock Code: UGARSUGAR

Dear Sir,

Sub: Regulation 39(3) intimation regarding issue of the duplicate certificate.

The below details are intimation regarding issue of the duplicate certificate and date
of intimation is 01.07.2022

[ Foio old New
Name of Sharehoider Number(s) Certificate | Certificate Distinctive Number(s) No.Of Shares
Number Number %

2633 2633 23111 16602801 - 16603300 500

2633 2633 23111 16602301 - 16602800 500

2633 2633 23111 16601801 - 16602300 500

2633 2633 23111 41975541 - 41976040 500

INDIRA VAMANRAO

KULKARNI 3 2633 2633 23111 . 24132991 - 24133490 500

2633 T 2633 ( 23111 16601301 - 16601800 500

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd.,

e

Tushar V Deshpande
Company Secretary

(M. No: A45586)
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Tushar Deshpande

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir / Madam

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com on behalf of bssduplicate
[bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com]

01 July 2022 14:25

tushar.deshpande@ugarsugar.com; usw.secretrialdept@ugarsugar.com

manjeev ; prasadm ; bssduplicate ; Joy

Issue of Duplicate share certificates Intimations - Unit -THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS
LTD-DD720

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of completed documents for issuing duplicate Share
Certificate(s) of THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LTD in lieu of the lost misplaced original Share
Certificate(s) as per the details below.

Name of Shareholder Folio Number(s) O"’N‘i“::;’:‘:at” ”e“'&(jgf)‘;‘fa‘e Distinctive Number(s) S“":f;fgg
INDIRA VAMANRAC KULKARNI 2633 2633 23111 16602801 - 16603300 500
INDIRA VAMANRAC KULKARN| 2633 2633 23111 16602301 - 16602800 500
INDIRA VAMANRAC KULKARNI 2633 2633 23111 16601801 - 16602300 500
INDIRA VAMANRAG KULKARNI 2633 2633 23111 41975541 - 41976040 500
iNDIRA VAMANRAG KULKARNI 2633 2633 23111 24132991 - 24133490 500
INDIRA VAMANRAC KULKARNI 2633 2633 23111 16601301 - 16601800 500

We are considering the date of issue of certificate as 01-07-2022. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48
hours from the date of issue.

Thanks

BSSDUPLICATE




